

**Subject:** FW: Fields Auto Group – Vendor Addendum/Risk Assessment – Action Required (Quick Video LLC)  
**From:** "Jane Copeland" <jane@apinet.com>  
**Date:** 6/9/23, 2:27 PM  
**To:** <njaye@affinitiv.com>

Your name was provided to me as a possible contact to get the GL Compliance for Fields Auto Group completed. We have tried many times without success. Chad is the first person who responded but we have received no response so far.

**URGENT GLB COMPLIANCE REQUEST – FIELDS Jag Land Rover Northfield, ILL**

**Chad,**

**As a company which has an active data exchange in place with the Fields CDK DMS system we must have a GLB Addendum and Risk assessment in place for your company in order to be compliant with the new GLB laws. Please use the links below to use our standard form or you may choose to submit a document from your company which addresses this need for all you clients.**

**My phone number is 512.657. 4691 if you have any questions.**

**Best wishes,  
Jane**

Hello,

As a valued vendor of the Fields Auto Group family of dealers, we need to ensure our vendors are in compliance with the new Federal Trade Commission's GLB Safeguards Act revisions set to go into effect on June 9th, 2023.

These revisions require us, a Dealer designated as a financial institution, to ensure our vendors are in compliance with these new guidelines. We have developed an addendum to existing Vendor Service Agreements and a Risk Assessment for this purpose. These two documents are prepopulated with the Fields Auto Group stores you provide products and services to.

A qualified individual from your company must complete and submit the Addendum and Risk Assessment. If you are not the qualified individual to complete these documents, please forward this email to that person as soon as possible.

We sincerely appreciate your attention to this request. We are committed to the security and privacy of our customers personal information and look forward to working with our vendors to ensure it remains a top priority. The unique links for your digital documents can be found below.

Vendor Addendum: <https://comserver.apinet.com/fields-compliance/?d=dvxxvr>

Risk Assessment: <https://comserver.apinet.com/fields-compliance/risks/?d=dvxxvr>

Please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you have.

Sincerely,  
Robert Oteri

<K2Zgyh6tG4c7T8fk.png>

Robert Oteri  
Security Planning Team

API International, Inc.  
Fields Auto Group  
Mobile: (805) 236-2479  
[securityplanning@apinet.com](mailto:securityplanning@apinet.com)

The information contained in this email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. This email is intended only for the individual named, therefore if you are not the named addressee, or have reason to believe you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate or distribute, copy or disclose any part or all of this email, its contents or attachments. As unauthorized use, copying or disclosure of part or all of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless stated otherwise, any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author only. The CitNOW Group reserves the right to monitor e-mail communications on behalf of its Group Companies and Subsidiaries. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Quik Company Number (EIN) 47-2323737. USA - 100 Cummings Center, Suite 427-J Beverly, MA 01915 (P.O Box), Dublin - Block 1, JFK Drive, Naas Road, Dublin, D12 FN53 (P.O Box). <https://quik.auto/>